
From: Yates, Adam
To: Lisa Ellington
Cc: Burrow, Kealey; McWilliams, Carrie; Healey, Richard; Anderson, Alan
Subject: RE: Annual PPS Report
Date: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 1:27:42 PM
Attachments: AR0033766_Paragould Mar 2018 Pretreatment Program Annual Report_20180302.pdf
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Lisa,
 
Paragould’s March 2018 Pretreatment Program Annual Report was received, reviewed, and deemed
complete and compliant with the reporting requirements of 40 CFR 403.12(i).  Thank you for your
timely submittal.  If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
 
Kindly,
 
 
Adam Yates
State Pretreatment Coordinator
Office of Water Quality
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
Phone: (501) 682-0617
Fax: (501) 682-0880
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From: Lisa Ellington [mailto:lellington@paragould.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 3:48 PM
To: Yates, Adam
Cc: Anderson, Alan
Subject: Annual PPS Report
 

Good afternoon Adam,
 
I hope all is well with you.
 
Attached is the annual Pretreatment Program Status Report for Paragould
Light Water & Cable (PLWC) as required by NPDES Permit AR0033766.  If you
have questions or need additional information, do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Thank you, and have a great weekend.
 
 
 
 

Lisa Ellington
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Environmental Services Manager
Paragould Light, Water & Cable
P.O. Box 9
Paragould, AR 72450
Phone (870) 239-7795
Fax (870) 239-7791
lellington@paragould.com
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